


Table of Contents
August 17, 2022

Agenda Item H#IIL....cooviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii s e re e reeereeeeaeeeen sennnes Approval of Agenda

Agenda Item #IV .....cooovvvniininnee Approval of the Minutes of the Work Session of August 3, 2022

Agenda Item #V.......c..oeoneei. Approval of the Minutes of the Regular Session of August 3, 2022



Approval of Agenda
Agenda Item #I11



II.

II1.
IV.

VI

VIL

VIIL

IX.

i

" Board of Public Utilities

Kansas City, Kansas
BOARD AGENDA

R

Regular Session
August 17, 2022 — 6:00 P.M.
Call to Order

Roll Call

____David Haley, At Large, Position 2
____Tom Groneman, District 2

___Robert L. Milan, Sr., District 1

____Jeff Bryant, District 3

_ Mary L. Gonzales, At Large, Position 1
___Rose Mulvany Henry, At Large, Position 3

Approval of Agenda
Approval of the Minutes of the Work Session of August 3, 2022

Approval of the Minutes of the Regular Session of August 3, 2022
Public Comments

Community Guests
1. Central Avenue Betterment Association

General Manager / Staff Reports

1. Electric Production Quarterly Update

i1. Miscellaneous Comments
Board Comments

Adjourn



Approval of Minutes
Work Session §-3-22
Agenda Item #IV



WORK SESSION MINUTES — WEDNESDAY, AUGUST 3, 2022

STATE OF KANSAS )
) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY )

The Board of Public Utilities of Kansas City, Kansas (aka BPU, We, Us, Our) met in
Work Session on Wednesday, August 3, 2022 at 5:00 P.M. The following Board Members
were present: Mary Gonzales, President; Rose Mulvany Henry, via Zoom, Vice President;
Thomas Groneman, Secretary; Robert L. Milan, and David Haley. Jeff Bryant was absent.

Also present: William Johnson, General Manager; Angela Lawson, Deputy Chief
Counsel; Lori Austin, Chief Financial Officer/Chief Administrative Officer; Johnetta Hinson,
Executive Director Customer Service; Steve Green, Executive Director Water Operations;
Jerry Sullivan, Chief Information Officer; David Mehlhaff, Chief Communications Officer;
Andrew Ferris, Director Electric Supply Planning; Ingrid Setzler, Director Environmental
Services; and Robert Kamp, IT Project Manager.

A tape of this meeting is on file at the Board of Public Utilities.
Ms. Gonzales called the meeting to order at 5:00 P.M.

Roll call was taken, all Board Members were present except Mr. Bryant, who was
absent.

Item #3 — Approval of Agenda

A motion was made to approve the Agenda by Mr. Groneman, seconded by Ms.
Mulvany Henry, and unanimously carried.

Item #4 — Board Update/GM Update

Mr. Groneman attended the Unified Government (UG) Public Works and Safety
Committee meeting and said there was nothing that pertained to BPU on the agenda.

Ms. Gonzales spoke about the UG/BPU joint meeting. Topics of discussion included,
Economic Development, the Downtown Masterplan, and PILOT. Ms. Gonzales would be
organizing a joint meeting with the UG of Commissioners and the BPU Board.

Mr. Johnson echoed Ms. Gonzales comments. In the conversation around the PILOT,
lowering the percentage of PILOT and/or also a possible cap were discussed.

The topic of Scavusso’s deeding back Indian Springs property back to the UG as well
Page 1 0f2



WORK SESSION MINUTES - WEDNESDAY, AUGUST 3, 2022
STATE OF KANSAS )

) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY )

as reconstituting the Reardon Center and development east of 55" Street was also discussed in
the UG/BPU joint meeting.

Item #5 — Discussion of future Board Strategic Planning

The Board discussed when to meet regarding establishing their goals and the substance
behind their goals for their portion of the Strategic Plan. After discussion, it was decided to
meet on Wednesday, August 10, 2022 at 1:00 P.M.

Item #6 — Review of Charter Ordinance

Ms. Angela Lawson, Deputy Chief Counsel did a high-level walk-through of the
sections of the Charter Ordinance and answered questions from the Board.

Item #7 — Adjourn

A motion was made to adjourn the Work Session at 6:00 P.M. by Mr. Haley, seconded
by Mr. Groneman, and unanimously carried.

ATTEST: APPROVED:

Secretary President

Page 2 of 2













































Approval of Minutes
Regular Session 8-3-22
Agenda Item #V



REGULAR SESSION -WEDNESDAY, AUGUST 3, 2022

STATE OF KANSAS )
) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY)

The Board of Public Utilities of Kansas City, Kansas (aka BPU, We, Us, Our) met in
Regular Session on Wednesday, August 3, 2022 at 6:00 P.M. The following Board Members
were present: Mary Gonzales, President; Rose Mulvany Henry, via Zoom, Vice President;
Thomas Groneman, Secretary; Robert L. Milan, and David Haley. Jeff Bryant was absent.

Also present: William Johnson, General Manager; Angela Lawson, Deputy Chief
Counsel; Lori Austin, Chief Financial Officer/Chief Administrative Officer; Johnetta Hinson,
Executive Director Customer Service; Jeremy Ash, Executive Director Electric Operations;
Dong Quach, Executive Director Electric Production; Steve Green, Executive Director Water
Operations; Jerry Sullivan, Chief Information Officer; David Mehlhaff, Chief Communications
Officer; Andrew Ferris, Director Electric Supply Planning; Ingrid Setzler, Director
Environmental Services; and Robert Kamp, IT Project Manager.

A tape of this meeting is on file at the Board of Public Utilities.

Ms. Gonzales called the Board meeting to order at 6:04 P.M. She welcomed all that were
listening to or viewing the meeting. She stated that the Board felt it was necessary to offer the
use of technology for staff as well as for the general public. During the public comment section,
members of the public who wished to speak to the Board using Zoom needed to use the Raise
Hand feature at the bottom of the application or window to signal that they wish to address the
board during the public comment section. Members of the public connected by phone only,
needed to press *9 to indicate they wished to address the Board in the public comment section.
Staff would assist those attending in person. During the public comment section of the agenda,
community members would be asked to provide their name and address and had five minutes to
speak. As always, the public could also email or call the BPU with any concerns. The agenda
and presentations could be found on the BPU website or if they were using Zoom they would
appear on their screen. Ms. Gonzales introduced herself and the other Board Members along
with the General Manager, and Legal Counsel.

Roll call was taken and all Board Members were present, except for Mr. Bryant, who
was absent.

Item #3 — Approval of Agenda

A motion was made to approve the Agenda by Mr. Milan, seconded by Mr. Haley, and
unanimously carried.

Page 1 of 4



REGULAR SESSION -WEDNESDAY, AUGUST 3, 2022
STATE OF KANSAS )

) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY)

Ttem #4— Approval of Special Session Minutes of July 20, 2022

A motion was made to approve the minutes of the Special Session of July 20, 2022, by
Mr. Milan, seconded by Mr. Haley, and unanimously carried.

Ttem #5— Approval of Regular Session Minutes of July 20, 2022

A motion was made to approve the minutes of the Regular Session of July 20, 2022, by
Mr. Milan, seconded by Mr. Haley, and unanimously carried.

Item #6 — Public Comments

Rev. MaryAnn Mosley, PO Box 4414, wanted to make a few recommendations in the
areas of Customer Service transfers, additional payment kiosks, and honoring area athletes with

signage.
(This public comment was made out of order with the agenda) Mr. Hendryck von Braum,
8002 Everett Court, came to speak to the Board on behalf of another person and their utility bill.

He also spoke about an issue he had with an electric repair matter.

Item #7 — Rosedale Development Association

Ms. Erin Stryka, Executive Director of the Rosedale Development Association came and
spoke to the Board about the organization and how they worked with residents, businesses, and
institutions to develop a thriving Rosedale community. She also talked about the programs that
engaged the youth in the community to benefit them at all stages of development, including a
Summer Youth Employment program.

Ms. Stryka responded to questions and comments from the Board.

Item #8 — General Manager / Staff Reports

i.  Second Quarter 2022 Financials: Ms. Lori Austin, Chief Financial Officer/Chief
Administrative Officer, reviewed the 2022 Second Quarter Financials to the Board.
(See attached PowerPoint.)

Page 2 of 4



REGULAR SESSION —-WEDNESDAY, AUGUST 3, 2022

STATE OF KANSAS )

) SS

CITY OF KANSAS CITY)

il.

1il.

1v.

A motion was made to approve the 2022 Second Quarter Financials as presented, by
Mr. Groneman, seconded by Mr. Milan, and unanimously carried.

Review of 2023 Budget Process and Calendar: Ms. Austin reviewed the 2023 Budget
Preparation schedule which is scheduled to begin in August and anticipated to wrap up
at the end of November 2022. (See attached.)

Ms. Mulvany Henry said that she would not be available to attend the November 2™
Revenue Forecast workshop or Board meeting.

After discussion, it was determined to make some adjustments to the schedule and
have:

e Staffing and Fuel and Purchase Power forecasts presented on October 5.

e Budget Retreat on December 5.

Electric Operations Quarterly Update: Mr. Jeremy Ash, Executive Director Electric
Operations gave the Board an overview of the BPU’s Lineman Apprenticeship
Program. The current Senior Class (4000 hours+) included: Mr. Sachen, Mr.
Cartwright, Mr. Cook, Mr. Golubski, Mr. Wombwell, and Mr. Garrett. The Junior
Class (2000 hours+) included, Mr. Bradley, Mr. Boswell, Mr. Johnson, and Mr. Crouse
(See attached PowerPoint.)

Miscellaneous Comments: Mr. Johnson spoke about his meeting as part of the search
committee for the next County Administrator which was at the preliminary stage.

Item #9 — Board Comments

Mr. Haley thanked all for the evening’s presentations and discussions.
Mr. Groneman thanked everyone for the informative presentations.
Mr. Milan echoed Mr. Groneman’s comments.

Ms. Gonzales thanked Ms. Stryka for coming and speaking to the Board about

Rosedale, and for all of the presentations.

Ms. Mulvany Henry had no comments.

Page 3 of 4



REGULAR SESSION -WEDNESDAY, AUGUST 3, 2022
STATE OF KANSAS )

) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY)

Jtem #10 — Adjourn

A motion was made to adjourn at 7:53 P.M. by Mr. Milan, seconded by Mr. Haley, and
unanimously carried.

ATTEST: APPROVED:

Secretary President

Page 4 of 4


















































































































BPU 2023 Budget Preparation

Budget Step Due Date Responsible
Party
Distribute current staffing authorization to divisions Week of August 15th, 2022 H/R

Division Managers meet with staff to identify 2023 projects,
sources of funding and identify multi-year
projects for 2024, 2025, 2026 and 2027 fiscal years

Week of August 22nd, 2022

STAFF & MGRS

HR meets with Division Manager’s to discuss 2023 staffing Week of August 22nd, 2022 H/R & MGRS

proposals.

General Manager establishes utility's major goals including August 26, 2022 GM/HR/MGRS/

prioritization of Projects and HR staffing. DIRS

Staffing returned to H/R from Managers with Proposed MGRS & HR

2023 Staffing authorization Week of August 29th, 2022

Finalize staffing positions that will not be converted to Week of August 29th, 2022 DIV. MGRS

Anaplan budget system as identified in meetings with

division managers

Anaplan budget system training Week of August 29th, 2022 ACCTG

2023 capital project list & multi-year project list finalized for September 2, 2022 ACCTG

project models

Review capital projects list and update Fusion September 2, 2022 ACCTG

Fuel Purchase Power Review Week of September 12th, 2022  ACCTG/GM/
MGRS

2023 Budget Kickoff Meeting with all divisions to discuss Week of September 12th, 2022  ACTG/GM/MGRS

-Capital, O&M, and budget preparation and goals for 2023

Prepare 2023 Operating & Capital Improvement September 6th, 2022 - BUDGET

Budget & release to division budget preparers October 17th, 2022 PREPARERS

Board Workshop — Staffing Plan presentation October 5th, 2022 H/R

Board Workshop — Fuel and Purchase Power October 19th, 2022 ELEC SUPPLY

Manager review and final prioritization of CIP Projects and October 21st, 2022 DIV. MGRS/GM

Division Operating Budget meetings based on budget input

Division and department goals, work plan objectives, October 24th, 2022 DIV. MGRS

graphs and narrative for budget presentation document

due back to Budget Coordinator

Final Draft of Budget for division review and signoff October 31st, 2022 ACCTG

Board Workshop — Revenue Forecast November 2nd, 2022 ACCTG & ES

Board Workshop — Capital Improvement Plan presentation ~ November 16th, 2022 DIV. MGRS

Proposed budget to Board of Directors November 23rd, 2022 GM/CFO/MGRS

Budget Retreat for Board of Directors Week of November 28th, 2022 GM/CFO/MGRS























































